
 Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, February 21
st
, 2007 

 

A meeting of the Rye Town Park Commission was held on Wednesday: February 21
st
, 2007 at 

6:25P.M. at Crawford Park; 122 North Ridge Street; Rye Brook, NY 10573 with President 

Robert A. Morabito presiding. 

  

Present: Commissioner Brian Daly; Commissioner Joseph Granchelli; and Mayor Steve Otis, 

City of Rye.  

  

Absent: Mayor Gerald Logan, Village of Port Chester; and Mayor Lawrence Rand, Village of 

Rye Brook. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

Check Register Statements were received from January 2007. 

 

Minutes of the January 16
th

, 2007 were approved on a motion by Commissioner Granchelli and 

seconded by Commissioner Daly. 

 

Letter from the Port Chester Recreation Department was discussed.  They are requesting the use 

of the Park for their Special Citizens Day Camp.  On a motion from Commissioner Granchelli 

and seconded by Commissioner Otis, this was approved, pending the proper insurance forms are 

submitted to the Commission.   

 

Commissioner Otis and Secretary Raymond Sculky gave an update on the Children’s Museum  
Explorathon that will take place at the Park on Sunday: June 3

rd
, 2007.   On a motion from 

Commissioner Granchelli and seconded by Commissioner Daly, the Commission approved of the 

above provided that the City of Rye and Westchester County also approve the above.   

 

A proposal from Verizon to build a Cell Tower at the Park was discussed. 

 

Commissioner Otis requested that the Commission get prices for the wrought iron fence going 

from SeaSide Johnnies to the South entrance and the openings in the fence at the North end. 

 

Fencing of the Duck Pond was discussed. 

 

Commissioner Otis requested that the Commission start an RFP (Request for Proposals) for the 

repairs of the main administration building.   

 

There being no further business, the Commission adjourned at 6:50P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 



Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Raymond L. Sculky, 

Secretary to the Rye Town Park Commission 



 Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, March 23
rd

, 2007 

 

A meeting of the Rye Town Park Commission was held on Friday: March 23rd, 2007 at 5:05P.M. 
at the Rye Town Court Room; 10 Pearl Street; Port Chester, NY 10573 with President Robert A. 
Morabito presiding. 
  
Present: Commissioner Brian Daly; Commissioner Joseph Granchelli; Mayor Gerald Logan, 
Village of Port Chester; Mayor Steve Otis, City of Rye and Mayor Lawrence Rand, Village of 
Rye Brook. 
 
Absent: None 
 

Also Present: George Smith, Accountant, Gioffre & Co. 
  
Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
Check Register Statements were received from February 2007. 
 
Minutes of the February 21st, 2007 were approved on a motion by Commissioner Granchelli and 
seconded by Commissioner Daly. 
 
Budget Transfers were discussed by the Commission with George Smith and were tabled till the 
next meeting 
 

Letter from the Milton School of Rye was discussed.  They are requesting use of the Park on 
April 28th, 2007 for a parade and fitness walk.  On a motion from Commissioner Rand and 
seconded by Commissioner Logan, the above was approved providing they supply proper 
insurance. 
 
The Centennial Campaign letter for the restoration of the administration building was discussed.  
President Morabito went over the letter and updated the Commission on the campaign.  All 
Commission members, on a motion by Commissioner Rand and seconded by Commissioner 
Logan, signed the above letter which will be mailed out to potential donators.   
 
The 2007 Rye Town Park Budget was discussed.  Commission s will be capped at $425,000 and 
Buildings and Grounds will be kept at under $100,000.  Pmembers had a discussion on possible 

permit fee increases.  President Morabito noted that the salarieresident Morabito discussed the 
aluminum fence for the Duck Pond.  This will be four feet high.  Commissioner Otis wants to get 
prices on an aluminum and wrought iron fence.  He also wants to include the gates and the North 
End showers, and the area from SeaSide Johnnies to the Dearborn Avenue side of the Park 
(where the present fence is located) in wrought iron only.   The Commission consensus was that 
a 5% increase in fees would be appropriate.  President Morabito wants the 2007 Revenue 
increased to $769,450; increase parking revenue by $20,000; and the Middle Gate revenue 
increased by $30,000.  Expenses will be $880,100.  On a motion from Commissioner Rand and 
seconded by Commissioner Granchelli, the 2007 Proposed Rye Town Park Budget was passed. 



 

Commissioner Otis reported on noise complaints from Waters Edge.  The complaints were about 
noise during the past summer from SeaSide Johnnies and pavilion parties.  President Morabito 
stated that no such complaints were voiced to his office or at Rye Town Park.  This matter will 
be looked into by President Morabito, Commissioner Otis and Waters Edge residents.   
 
President Morabito thanked Commissioner Gerald Logan, Mayor of the Village of Port Chester 
for his service to the Commission.  He stated that Commissioner Logan was a gentleman and 
very honest in his opinions of the Park.  He further stated that Commissioner Logan always 
looked out for the residents of the Village of Port Chester and the residents of the surrounding 
communities.  Commissioner Otis echoed the same sentiments.  Commissioners Rand and 
Granchelli also complimented Commissioner Logan on his service to the Commission. 

 
There being no further business, the Commission adjourned at 6:36P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Raymond L. Sculky, 
Secretary to the Rye Town Park Commission 



 Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, April 18
th

, 2007 

 

A meeting of the Rye Town Park Commission was held on Wednesday: April 18
th

, 2007 at 

6:09P.M. at the Rye Town Court Room; 10 Pearl Street; Port Chester, NY 10573 with President 

Robert A. Morabito presiding. 

  

Present: Commissioner Brian Daly; Commissioner Joseph Granchelli; Mayor Steve Otis, City of 

Rye and Mayor Lawrence Rand, Village of Rye Brook. 

 

Absent: Mayor Dennis Pilla, Village of Port Chester 

   

Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

Check Register Statements were received from March 2007. 

 

Minutes of the March 23
rd

, 2007 were approved on a motion by Commissioner Otis and 

seconded by Commissioner Granchelli. 

 

President Morabito welcomed new member Dennis Pilla, Mayor of the Village of Port Chester.  

He was absent because of a budget meeting in Port Chester. 

 

Budget Transfers for 2006 was tabled. 

 

Letter from the School of the Holy Child was read.  They are requesting a Spring Sprint on May 

1
st
, 2007.  On a motion from Commissioner Otis and seconded by Commissioner Daly, the above 

was approved provided that a Certificate of Insurance is presented. 

 

Letter from the Ethical Culture Fieldston School was read.  They are requesting the use of the 

beach on May 31
st
, 2007.  On a motion from Commissioner Rand and seconded Commissioner 

Granchelli, with a rain date of June 1
st
, 2007, the above was approved, provided that a Certificate 

of Insurance is presented. 

 

The Friends of Rye Town Park wrote the Commission on the dates of the Rye Town Park 

Concerts.  On a motion from Commissioner Rand and seconded by Commissioner Granchelli, 

the above was approved. 

 

Richard Abel of the public inquired if the Department of Public Safety oversees the security at 

Rye Town Park.  President Morabito said they do.  Mr. Abel then asked about a grant going to 

the Department of Public Safety from Nita Lowey’s office for vehicles.  President Morabito said 
that there was no grant for vehicles going to the Department of Public Safety.  He explained that 

the grant was for the Port Chester, Rye Brook and Mamaroneck Police Departments, which 

would be split three ways.   

 

Bernard Abel of the public asked if any discounts are given to residents for permits at Rye Town 

Park.  President Morabito said that we do, for seniors.  Mr. Abel then asked if the Commission 



would consider given free passes to veterans and disabled veterans.  President Morabito said yes, 

but he would have to ask the Rye Town Park Attorney for a legal opinion.   

 

Richard Abel then asked about disabled people receiving discounted Rye Town Park Permits.  

President Morabito said that this would be open for discussion.   

 

Bernard Abel inquired if guns are allowed at Town Meetings.  President Morabito explained that 

this is a Rye Town Park Commission meeting and not a Rye Town Board meeting. 

 

Commissioner Rand thanked President Morabito for having Crawford Park Mansion available 

for the residents of Avon Circle who were flooded out of their homes during the recent 

nor’easter.   
 

There being no further business, the Commission adjourned at 6:25P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Raymond L. Sculky, 

Secretary to the Rye Town Park Commission 



 Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, May 31
st
, 2007 

 

A meeting of the Rye Town Park Commission was held on Thursday, May 31st, 2007 at 6:07P.M. 
at the Rye Town Court Room; 10 Pearl Street; Port Chester, NY 10573 with President Robert A. 
Morabito presiding. 
  
Present: Commissioner Brian Daly; Commissioner Joseph Granchelli; Mayor Steve Otis, City of 
Rye; Mayor Dennis Pilla, Village of Port Chester and Mayor Lawrence Rand, Village of Rye 
Brook. 
 
Also Present: George Smith, Rye Town Park Accountant; and Frank Mioli, Deputy 
Commissioner of Public Safety. 

 
Absent:   
 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
Check Register Statements were received from April 2007. 
 
Minutes of the April 18th, 2007 were approved on a motion by Commissioner Granchelli and 
seconded by Commissioner Daly. 
 
President Morabito officially welcomed Mayor Dennis Pilla of the Village of Port Chester to the 
Rye Town Park Commission. 

 
Budget transfers for 2006 were discussed by George Smith.  Commissioner Otis will receive 
additional information concerning the Groundsman salaries and the appropriate allocation 
between the Park and the Town of Rye.  On a motion by Commissioner Granchelli and seconded 
by Commissioner Daly, the above was approved. 
 
Discussion took place concerning the proposed rates for disabled veterans and disabled residents.  
It was suggested that the disabled veterans and disabled residents be given the same courtesy as 
the senior permit.  For a one time fee of $20.00, a DD-214 (discharge papers) and the disability 
rating as approved by the U.S. Government, a resident and non-resident (Larchmont, Harrison 
and Mamaroneck) will be given a disabled veteran pass.  The disability rating for the disabled 
veteran will be any rating between 1% to 100%.  For a disabled resident, they would have to 

show a doctor’s note of the resident’s disability.  However, both categories must show a drivers 
license and a utility bill.  Commissioner Daly raised the issue that someone could be disabled 
(non-veteran) one year and not disabled the following year.  President Morabito then suggested 
that every year, the disabled resident must have a doctor’s note to prove his disability.  On a 
motion from Commissioner Granchelli and seconded by Commissioner Pilla, the above was 
approved by the Commission. 
 
Frank Mioli, gave a security report on the Park.  He went over the code Adam procedures and the 
policies that the Park Rangers must adhere to while on duty at the Park.   



Commissioner Otis went over some parking concerns he had.  He suggested that between 4P.M. 

and 5P.M. there should be a Ranger stationed between the paved parking lot and the wall leading 
to SeaSide Johnnies parking area.  He also suggested using the cones at the wall.  President 
Morabito stated that there should be Rangers at the above location directing traffic between the 
hours of 5P.M. and 7P.M. Commissioner Otis also wants no cars parked by the Duck Pond. 
 
Richard Abel of the public complimented the Rye Town Park accounting and security.  He went 
over the process of obtaining a permit.  He then asked about the Courtesy Passes.  He asked how 
they are accounted for. 
 
Bernard Abel of the public asked about the above passes and if Commissioner Pilla and 
Commissioner Otis would motion concerning the approval of giving out the Courtesy Passes.   

Commissioner Otis disagreed.  
 
There being no further business, the Commission adjourned at 6:47P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

Raymond L. Sculky, 
Secretary to the Rye Town Park Commission 



 Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, June 26
th

, 2007 

 

A meeting of the Rye Town Park Commission was held on Tuesday: June 26
th

, at 6:32P.M. at the 

Rye Town Court Room; 10 Pearl Street; Port Chester, NY 10573 with President Robert A. 

Morabito presiding. 

  

Present: Commissioner Brian Daly; Commissioner Joseph Granchelli; Mayor Steve Otis, City of 

Rye; Mayor Dennis Pilla, Village of Port Chester and Mayor Lawrence Rand, Village of Rye 

Brook. 

 

Also Present: Monroe Mann, Rye Town Park Attonrey; and Frank Mioli, Deputy Commissioner 

of Public Safety. 

 

Absent:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

Check Register Statements were received from May 2007. 

 

Minutes of the May 31
st
, 2007 meeting were approved on a motion by Commissioner Rand and 

seconded by Commissioner Granchelli. 

 

Frank Mioli, Deputy Commissioner of Public Safety made a presentation on the lighting for the 

Park on Fourth of July.  This involved the parking lot area on the lawn.  Mr. Mioli states that 

better lighting is needed for the parking area on the lawn for the direction of the vehicle flow. 

The lighting would take place on Fourth of July only from 8:30P.M. to approximately 

12midnight.  Two lighting towers were proposed.  One located at the further end of the Park at 

Rye Beach Avenue; and the other light at the middle pathway.  Commissioner Otis asked about 

the height of the light towers.  Mr. Mioli stated that they will be 15 feet.  Commissioner Otis 

asked if the light towers could be facing away from Rye Beach Avenue and Forest Avenue.    

 

Commissioner Otis expressed his dissatisfaction with the parking at the Park.  He stated that it is 

not controlled.  President Morabito stated that the Rangers must have enforcement powers and 

ticket cars or tow them as needed.  Frank Mioli disagreed with Commissioner Otis.  Mr. Mioli 

stated that there should be more signage at the Park.  Commissioner Daly disagrees with the need 

for signs.  He wants cooperation with the City of Rye Police Department.  Mr. Mioli will speak 

to the City of Rye Police Department about the above matter.  Commissioner Pilla requested if a 

formalized request to the City of Rye Police for enforcement and for sign language concerning 

parking.  President Morabito asked if Commissioner Otis, Monroe Mann and the City of Rye 

Corporation Council could work on the language for the signs.  Goldie Solomon of the public 

asked if the signs could be in different languages.   

 

Commissioner Otis asked about the cars parking at the Duck Pond.  He said that this should not 

happen.  President Morabito stated that he will handle the above.  He would like a meeting 



between the Park Attendants, Park Rangers and Mr. Mioli and Joseph Ferretti, and then report to 

the Supervisor’s Office.   
 

Commissioner Pilla motioned and Commissioner Daly seconded the addition of the lighting for 

Fourth of July to the agenda.  Motion carried.  On a motion by Commissioner Granchelli and 

seconded by Commissioner Daly, the rental of the tower lights for Fourth of July was approved.   

 

Goldie Solomon of the public asked about the dogs running unleashed and ball playing at the 

Park.  She also said that there should be no music at all when the Rye Town Park Concerts are 

playing. 

 

Bernard Abel of the public asked about alleged Albanian gangs.  Mr. Mioli responded that they 

are youths.  Commissioner Otis asked if Mr. Abel meant gang activity.  Mr. Mioli stated that 

there is no gang activity at the Park.  Mr. Abel also asked about receipts given to the public.  He 

also asked about the Courtesy Passes. 

 

Joseph Carvin of the public asked if there was a guest policy.  President Morabito explained that 

they are Courtesy Passes and not guest or free passes.   

 

Richard Abel of the public stated that there are 33 passes given to each commissioner.  He also 

asked it there is nepotism at the Park.   

 

William Villanova, Rye Town Councilman asked about the Rye Town Park financials and about 

counting cars at the parking booth.  President Morabito stated that there is a trip counter at the 

parking booth. 

 

Bernard Abel asked about the way the employees are hired at the Park.  President Morabito stated 

that the Commission informs the local schools and the community centers about job openings.   

 

Joseph Carvin asked about the 2005 Rye Town Park financials.  He asked did the Park make 

money.  Commissioner Otis stated that the financial audit is being completed quicker that before. 

 

Bernard Abel asked if there is a fundraiser for the Administration Building.  President Morabito 

stated that the firm raising the money is Carpe-Diem.  Commissioner Otis stated that we need 

matching funds for the money that the federal government wants to give the Park.   

 

President Morabito stated that County Legislator Judy Myers is asking permission of the County 

to use the North Lot at Playland for the Rye Town Park Concerts.   

   

There being no further business, the Commission adjourned at 7:28P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 



Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Raymond L. Sculky, 

Secretary to the Rye Town Park Commission 



 Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, July 17
th

, 2007 

 

A meeting of the Rye Town Park Commission was held on Tuesday: July 17th, at 6:34P.M. at the 
Rye Town Court Room; 10 Pearl Street; Port Chester, NY 10573 with President Robert A. 
Morabito presiding. 
  
Present: Commissioner Brian Daly; Commissioner Joseph Granchelli; and Mayor Steve Otis, 
City of Rye. 
 
Also Present: Monroe Mann, Rye Town Park Attonrey; and Frank Mioli, Deputy Commissioner 
of Public Safety. 
 

Absent:  Mayor Dennis Pilla, Village of Port Chester and Mayor Lawrence Rand, Village of Rye 
Brook. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
Check Register Statements were received from June 2007. 
 
Minutes of the June 26th, 2007 meeting were approved on a motion by Commissioner Granchelli 
and seconded by Commissioner Daly.  
 
Letter from the Cystic Fibrosis Foundation was read regarding their annual walk at the Park.  On 
a motion by Commissioner Daly and seconded by Commissioner Granchelli, provided that a 

proper insurance certificate is received, the Commission approved the above. 
 
Discussion ensued concerning the New York State Environmental Protection Fund grant and the 
matching monies that are needed from the Commission.  Commissioner Otis stated that Rye 
Town Park is short $400,000 from state and federal matching grants.  The Park needs $200,000 
for the state and $200,000 for the federal grants in matching monies.  Commissioner Otis went 
on to state that there is a deadline for the above, or we lose all the above grants.  Commissioner 
Otis will have a discussion with the Rye Council concerning bonding the above.  Commissioner 
Otis then asked the Commission if bonding should be just for the matching funds or bond for the 
completion of the Administration Building roof which could come to over $1 million.  President 
Morabito will do the same with the Rye Town Council.  President Morabito also wants to work 
with State Senator Suzi Oppenheimer on this project. 

 
Richard Abel of the public asked questions about the bonding issue to match the above grants. 
 
Bernard Abel of the public complimented the improvements at the Park.   
 
Deputy Frank Mioli gave a Fourth of July Report concerning the Park.  The tower lights were 
very successful.  Commissioner Daly agreed.  He also stated that the Commission should do the 
same next season. 
   



There being no further business, the Commission adjourned at 6:50P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Raymond L. Sculky, 
Secretary to the Rye Town Park Commission 



 Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, August 21
st
, 2007 

 

A meeting of the Rye Town Park Commission was held on Tuesday: August 21st, 2007, at 
6:40P.M. at the Rye Town Court Room; 10 Pearl Street; Port Chester, NY 10573 with President 
Robert A. Morabito presiding. 
  
Present: Commissioner Brian Daly; Commissioner Joseph Granchelli; Mayor Steve Otis, City of 
Rye and Mayor Lawrence Rand, Village of Rye Brook. 
 
Also Present: Monroe Mann, Rye Town Park Attorney. 
 
Absent:  Mayor Dennis Pilla, Village of Port Chester.  

 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
Check Register Statements were received from July 2007. 
 
Minutes of the July 17th, 2007 meeting were approved on a motion by Commissioner Granchelli 
and seconded by Commissioner Daly.  Commissioner Rand abstained because he was not present 
at the meeting.  
 
Presentation by John Ambrose and Sam Chernim of SeaSide Johnnies and Rex Gedney, 
architect, was made concerning the expansion of the main eating area of the restaurant.  This 
would be done so that it would be conducive for the restaurant to open fall and spring seasons.  

Commissioner Rand asked if there would be additional rents to be paid if this happened.  
President Morabito stated that there are provisions to cover the above in the lease. 
 
Discussion ensued concerning the bonding to match the New York State Environmental 
Protection Fund grant that the Park would be receiving if monies are matched.  Commissioner 
Otis presented a narration on the above.  The Commission needs at least $155,000.00 to raise in 
order to not lose the above grant.  Commissioner Otis asked do we bond for the whole project.  
He suggested that the Commission have the Town of Rye accountants and the City of Rye 
Comptroller’s Office discuss the above bonding.   
 
President Morabito proposed the following resolution: the Rye Town Park Commission is in 
favor of entering into an understanding of not losing the “Save America Treasuries” grant of 

$400,000.00 in which $155,000.00 needs to be matched.  The Town of Rye, City of Rye and the 
Rye Town Park Commission will ensure that funds will be procured in a timely manner in order 
to not jeopardize the well being of the grant.  On a motion from Commissioner Otis and 
seconded by Commissioner Rand, the above passed.   
 
Commissioner Otis complimented the work of Susan Auslander on the above grant. 
 
Letter was read from the Children’s Philanthropy (The Woman’s Club of Rye) concerning their 
portrait fundraiser.  On a motion from Commissioner Granchelli and seconded from 



Commissioner Otis, the above was passed provided that the proper insurance certificate is 

provided.   
 
The Courtesy Pass Resolution was read.  A discussion ensued.  Commissioner Rand stated that 
the Commission should add that War Veterans, seniors or groups like the Carver Center might 
need passes and suggested that the resolution add that with a majority of the Commission’s 
approval, passes may be given to the above groups.  President Morabito suggested that the above 
requests be given in writing before approval.  Commissioner Otis pointed out that there could be 
special circumstances to the above.  Resolution was passed concerning the Courtesy Passes.  
(please see attached resolution 01-07). 
 
Bernard Abel of the public stated that he was happy that the Courtesy Pass Resolution was 

passed by the Commission.  He stated that this was long passed due.  He then passed out some 
FOIL Requests and an answer he received from Rye Town Park Attorney Monroe Mann.  Mr. 
Abel wants to know who received Courtesy Passes in 2007.  Mr. Mann stated that this is 
confidential information and the Commission does not have to release the names.  He also stated 
that there was a similar request from the same individual concerning the usage of Crawford Park 
and a State Judge declared that the names do not have to be released because that is considered 
confidential information.   
 
Goldie Solomon of the public asked if there could be more concerts at the Park.  She also stated 
that there are monies available for Park repairs because we are on the National Historic Register.  
President Morabito said that those monies are already being pursued.   
 

Richard Abel of the public thanked the Commission for passing the Courtesy Pass Resolution.   
 
Rye Town Councilman William Villanova also thanked the Commission for passing the 
Courtesy Pass Resolution.  He also stated the Bernard Abel’s argument about the Courtesy 
Passes is compelling.  He also asked if as Certificate of Occupancy is needed for the SeaSide 
Johnnies proposal.  Mr. Villanova further suggested that during the expansion of the restaurant, 
SeaSide Johnnies should not be given any lease extensions.   Commissioner Otis said that all 
building and structure alterations go through the City of Rye Building Department and their 
approval process. Commissioner Otis stated that it has been the courtesy of the Commission to 
go through any City approvals that are required, even though the Commission is exempt from 
those procedures.   
   

There being no further business, the Commission adjourned at 7:27P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Raymond L. Sculky, 
Secretary to the Rye Town Park Commission 



 Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, December 18
th

, 2007 

 

A meeting of the Rye Town Park Commission was held on Tuesday: December 18
th

, 2007, at 

6:04P.M. at the Rye Town Court Room; 10 Pearl Street; Port Chester, NY 10573 with President 

Robert A. Morabito presiding. 

  

Present: Commissioner Joseph Granchelli; Mayor Steve Otis, City of Rye; Mayor Dennis Pilla, 

Village of Port Chester and Mayor Lawrence Rand, Village of Rye Brook. 

 

Also Present: Monroe Mann, Rye Town Park Attorney. 

 

Absent:  Commissioner Brian Daly. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 

Check Register Statements were received from September, October and November 2007. 

 

Minutes of the August 21
st
, 2007 meeting were approved on a motion by Commissioner Rand 

and seconded by Commissioner Granchelli. 

 

Correspondence from SeaSide Johnnies was read concerning the expansion of the restaurant.  

Commissioner Otis had concerns about the proposal.  He stated that he had a discussion with 

John Ambrose of SeaSide Johnnies and told him that he does not wish to move forward with this 

at this time.  Commissioner Otis asked if the proposal could be tabled.  He also stated that the 

“Friends of Rye Town Park” is against the proposal and wanted it noted for the record.  On a 

motion from Commissioner Pilla and seconded by Commissioner Rand, the above proposal was 

tabled.   

 

Proposal from Carpe Diem-Westchester, LTD on her new contract for 2008 was discussed by the 

Commission.  President Morabito went over all the past accomplishments of Susan Aushlander 

from Carpe Diem-Westchester, LTD.  On a motion from Commissioner Granchelli and seconded 

by Commissioner Rand, Carpe Diem-Westchester, LTD was approved for 2008 to raise funds for 

Rye Town Park.   

 

Letter from the National Multiple Sclerosis Society was read.  They are asking for permission to 

have their walk on Sunday, April 13
th

, 2008.  On a motion from Commissioner Granchelli and 

seconded by Commissioner Rand, the above was approved provided that proper insurance is 

presented. 

 

Letter from Ray’s New Year’s Plunge was read.  They are requesting the use of the beach for 

New Year’s Day to swim.  On a motion from Commissioner Granchelli and seconded by 
Commissioner Rand the above was approved provided that proper insurance is presented. 

 

The proposed 2008 Rye Town Park Budget was discussed.  President Morabito stated that the 

Park should bond for $400,000 so the Save America’s Treasurer Grant would not be lost.  



Commissioner Otis recommended that the Town of Rye and the City of Rye financial staff meet 

to discuss the above.  George Smith of Gioffre & Gioffre Co., the accounting firm for the Park 

made a 2008 Budget presentation. Commissioner Rand asked what is the total percentage of 

expenditures for salaries at the Park.  Mr. Smith answered 3% to 5%.  Commissioner Rand asked 

if we could off set the above with additional revenues and Mr. Smith said yes.  Commissioner 

Otis spoke about a new fee schedule.  President Morabito stated that we should solicit a vendor 

to renovate the Administration Building to offset the expenses.  Commissioner Pilla asked how 

much it would cost to bring the Administration Building to code.  President Morabito said over 

one million dollars.  Commissioner Otis wants to develop an RFP (like what was done with 

SeaSide Johnnies) for the Administration Building.  President Morabito says that the 

Commission should explore other revenue sources.  He wants a proposed fee structure.  A 

committee of Commissioners Rand, Otis and Pilla will direct this.   

 

Goldie Solomon of the public wants the Park to have a 50/50 Raffle to raise extra funds.   

 

The Friends of Rye Town Park will have their annual dinner on January 18
th

, 2008.   

 

Commissioner Otis complimented President Morabito for his service to the Park and the Town.  

Commissioner Rand also complimented President Morabito from the residents of Rye Brook for 

his service to the community.  Commissioner Pilla complimented President Morabito for having 

a proactive leadership position.  President Morabito commended Commissioner Joseph 

Granchelli for his service to the Commission.  President Morabito also thanked Chris Cohan and 

Chet Williams and the Town of Rye and the Rye Town Park Commission.  Commissioner Otis 

also gave special thanks to Rye Town Park Secretary Raymond Sculky for his work at the Park. 

   

There being no further business, the Commission adjourned at 6:48P.M. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Raymond L. Sculky, 

Secretary to the Rye Town Park Commission 


	Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, February 21st, 2007
	Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, March 23rd, 2007
	Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, April 18th, 2007
	Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, May 31st, 2007
	Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, June 26th, 2007
	Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, July 17th, 2007
	Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, August 21st, 2007
	Rye Town Park Commission Meeting, December 18th, 2007

